GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
PLANNING & CONVERGENCE DEPARTMENT

" Z‘/}jDate: I l{/}

File No.: 16683200142015 Letter No.: V,Z,Z 7
From
Shri P. K. Biswal, IAS
Additional Secretary to Government
To
All Principal Secretaries to Government/ All Commissioner-cum-
Secretaries to Government / The Special Secretary to Government, GA
Dept./The EIC-cum-Secretary to Government, Works Dept.
Sub- Updating the Database on Blacklisted NGOs/VOs and
NGOs/VOs to whom further assistance has been stopped
Madam/Sir,

I am directed to enclose two lists of NGOs/VOs (updated on 05.04.2017), - one
of which contains 214 NGOs/VOs, blacklisted by various Central/State Government
Ministries/Departments/Agencies, and the other consisting of 98 NGOs/VOs to whom
further assistance has been stopped by various Central/State Government
Ministries/Departments/Agencies for reference and use by your Department.

2. It has been considered appropriate that the aforesaid lists of blacklisted NGOs /
VOs are updated by this Department on the basis of inputs received from different
Departments / Agencies.

3 It is, therefore, requested that lists of blacklisted NGOs or the lists of NGOs
whose financial assistance have been stopped may be reported to this Department at early
date to enable this Department to update such lists for future reference and follow up
action.

Yours, faithfully,
l

Encl: As above

gy [ 1Y

Additional Secretary jo Government
Memo No. (4‘}’23/ /P.,Date. S ‘7'/}

Copy alongwith copy of the enclosure forwarded to the State Portal, NIC,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha for information and necessary action. They are requested to place
the letter alongwith information on NGOs/VOs blacklisted by various Central/State
Government Ministries/Departments/Agencies, and the other NGOs/VOs to whom
further assistance has been stopped by various Central/State Government
Ministries/Departments/Agencies in the official website of Planning & Coordination

Department, Government of Odisha.
asinis
Deputy Director




